NORTH'MIAM
ADDENDUM NoO. 2
AUGUST 6, 2025

Solicitation Title: 2025 Neat Streets Planting Project

_ MONDAY, AUGUST 18, 2025
Solicitation No.:  IFB No. 39-24-25 Due Date: gy NO LATER THAN 3:30 PM

Attention all prospective bidders

& MUST Addendum: Information included in this Addendum is for clarification purposes. This
Addendum SHOULD be acknowledged by checking the box indicated on the City’s Contract Form
A-5, Acknowledgement of Addendum(s), and submitted as part of your Proposal.

To all prospective bidders, please note the following changes and clarifications:

Please be advised that the following sections of the solicitation have been revised as
indicated below (see highlighted changes)

Attachment “A”

The following Map of Planting Locations and The Legend shall be replaced:

Note: There is a detailed version of the map that can be assessed through the link on Page 26
Section 3.0(C) in the solicitation.

https://www.google.com/maps/d/viewer?mid=1N Y9RIBASAwFJapY1sIG3HDUCHUDUJo&lI=25.89886975
5035182%2C-80.20373458943748&z=15

Requests for Clarifications/Questions Received

Q.1 Given that we are dealing with live plant material—specifically trees that must meet exact species,
grades and standards, height, spread, and caliper specifications—and considering that trees are
not manufactured, availability can vary due to seasonality, nursery inventory, and the timing of
the bid award (e.g., 30, 45, or 60 days from now). In the event that the specified material is not
available now or at the time of installation, how should we proceed? Please do not refer us back
to the bid specifications stating that substitutions are not allowed, as that does not address
situations where the specified plant material is no longer available in the market. We are seeking
practical guidance that allows us to maintain the integrity and intent of the project while
responding to real-world availability. From bid opening to award could be 30 days or more, what's
available today is no guarantee It will be available 30 days from now.
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https://www.google.com/maps/d/viewer?mid=1N_Y9RlBA5AwFJapY1sIG3HDUCHUDUJo&ll=25.898869755035182%2C-80.2037345894374&z=15
https://www.google.com/maps/d/viewer?mid=1N_Y9RlBA5AwFJapY1sIG3HDUCHUDUJo&ll=25.898869755035182%2C-80.2037345894374&z=15

A.1  There are a multitude of nurseries to locate trees that meet the various specifications (e.g.
species, grades, and standards, height, spread, and caliper) required to fulfil the project. Trees
for this project were previously approved by Miami-Dade County; thus no exceptions can be
made.

Q.2 What s the city dollar amount budget number for this project?

A.2 $80,250

Q.3 If the City provides a response to a question that does not clearly address the concern or leaves
ambiguity, will vendors be allowed to submit a follow-up question for clarification—even if the

official question deadline has passed?

A3 No, the City is confident that the responses provided are correct, accurate, and thorough.
Therefore, the deadline for the submission of questions and clarifications will not be extended

Q.4  Will the city be contacting all the homeowners whose addresses are scheduled to receive trees to
verify they want the tree?

A.4  The City has distributed door hangers that included information about the project and how to
opt-out of receiving a tree if they choose. The hangers are translated in English, Spanish, Haitian

Creole. As of 7/31/2025, there have been 4 opt-out requests received.

Q.5 Since the trees will need to be watered about 40 times or more at the contractors expense, will
the city provide the water or a water source?

A.5 The City is unable to provide water or a water source.

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged for this solicitation.

End of Addendum
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Live Oak

Q@ Allitems

Gumbo Limbo

Q@ Allitems

Dahoon Holly

All items

Wild Tamarind
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Paradise
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